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Brendan Bissell

From: Barbara Gooblar <bgooblar@harris-sheaffer.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 12:10 PM
To: Wong, Lilly
Cc: Doug Brown; Paul Montgomery; Tony Zaspalis; Whyte, John; Prophet, Clifton; Merrick, 

Ann Marie; Barry Rotenberg; Mark Karoly; raymondl@urbancorp.com; 
lauried@urbancorp.com; Alan Saskin (alansaskin@gmail.com); Leor Margulies 
(lmargulies@robapp.com); Barbara Gooblar

Subject: RE: Lot 54 Urbancorp   - last sale

Understood – In all cases we are holding funds to pay HST. Thank you.

BARBARA GOOBLAR
SENIOR LAW CLERK

bgooblar@harris-sheaffer.com 
Direct: 416-250-2862 
Fax: 416-250-5300

Yonge Corporate Centre
4100 Yonge Street, Suite 610, Toronto, ON  M2P 2B5
Telephone (416) 250-5800/Facsimile (416) 250-5300
www.harris-sheaffer.com

If you wish to be removed from any future communication from Harris Sheaffer, please send a blank email to unsubscribe@harris-sheaffer.com
and you will be removed from future email correspondence within 10 business days. 

One of Canada’s top 5 boutique commercial real estate firms as ranked by Canadian Lawyer Magazine

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email communication is confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone 
number shown above or by return email and delete this communication and any copy immediately. Thank you.

From: Wong, Lilly [mailto:Lilly.Wong@gowlingwlg.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 11:24 AM 
To: Barbara Gooblar 
Cc: Doug Brown; Paul Montgomery; Tony Zaspalis; Whyte, John; Prophet, Clifton; Merrick, Ann Marie; Barry Rotenberg; 
Mark Karoly; raymondl@urbancorp.com; lauried@urbancorp.com; Alan Saskin (alansaskin@gmail.com); Leor Margulies 
(lmargulies@robapp.com); Wong, Lilly 
Subject: RE: Lot 54 Urbancorp - last sale

Barbara, please confirm that the HST for this sale will be remitted by Harris Sheaffer. Please also deduct and pay the
following to the Condo Corp which was set out in the HS “bulk” disbursement summary:

Condo Budget
a) Consulting – Performance

Audit Subsidy $ 3,929.00
b) Property Management
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Service Subsidy $ 11,518.00.
$ 15,447.00 $ 15,447.00

Please send the balance to CIBC. Thanks. Lilly

Lilly Wong 
Partner
T +1 416 369 4630
M +1 416 568 3256
F +1 416 862 7661
lilly.wong@gowlingwlg.com

From: Barbara Gooblar [mailto:bgooblar@harris-sheaffer.com]  
Sent: May-05-16 11:16 AM 
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
Subject: Lot 54 Urbancorp - last sale

Apparently, the closing proceeds and documents are being delivered to us just now. The only outstanding matter before
we release funds tomorrow is whether we are to pay real estate commissions from the balance of funds and if so, will
you be providing a cheque for the outstanding balance payable for commissions. Please advise. Also, please note that
we will be deducting an additional $550.00 plus HST for fees with respect to the default over and above our standard
fees. We will proceed to close and await your further instructions with respect to the disbursement of funds.

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

The information in this email is intended only for the named recipient and may be privileged or confidential. If 
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you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately and do not copy, distribute or take action based 
on this email. If this email is marked 'personal' Gowling WLG is not liable in any way for its content. E-mails 
are susceptible to alteration. Gowling WLG shall not be liable for the message if altered, changed or falsified.

Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP is a member of Gowling WLG, an international law firm which consists of 
independent and autonomous entities providing services around the world. Our structure is explained in more 
detail at www.gowlingwlg.com/legal.

References to 'Gowling WLG' mean one or more members of Gowling WLG International Limited and/or any 
of their affiliated businesses as the context requires. Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP has offices in Montréal, 
Ottawa, Toronto, Hamilton, Waterloo Region, Calgary and Vancouver. 
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Brendan Bissell

From: Barry Rotenberg <brotenberg@harris-sheaffer.com>
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2016 10:53 AM
To: Tony Zaspalis
Cc: CHOW, MILLY
Subject: FW: Riverdale  HST   - Leslieville
Attachments: HKMIYE721022.pdf

Importance: High

From: Barbara Gooblar  
Sent: August-15-16 10:25 AM 
To: Mark Karoly; Barry Rotenberg 
Subject: FW: Riverdale HST - Leslieville 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 4:20 PM 
To: Barbara Gooblar; Barry Rotenberg; Mark Karoly 
Cc: Wong, Lilly; Montgomery, Paul; Chung, Anna; Prophet, Clifton; 'Zaspalis, Tony' 
Subject: RE: Riverdale HST - Leslieville 
Importance: High 
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Barbara/Barry/Mark, the HST was to be paid directly by Harris Sheaffer – this was our clear understanding based on the
statement of disbursements provided by your office (see example attached). Under no circumstances are cheques to
be provided to Urbancorp for payment. In addition, payment of the amounts is not to be delayed. Barry/Mark, please
give me a call. Regards. Lilly

Lilly Wong  
Partner  
T +1 416 369 4630 
M +1 416 568 3256 
F +1 416 862 7661 
lilly.wong@gowlingwlg.com

From: Barbara Gooblar [mailto:bgooblar@harris-sheaffer.com]  
Sent: May-19-16 10:54 AM 
To: Chung, Anna 
Cc: Barbara Gooblar; Wong, Lilly 
Subject: FW: Riverdale HST - Leslieville 

Please see below – thank you.

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
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 10:53 AM 
To: anna.chung@gowlingwlg.com.
Cc: Barbara Gooblar 
Subject: FW: Riverdale HST - Leslieville  

Hi Anna, I understand that Lilly is away on holiday. Please refer to our e mail below. Would you be able to obtain
approval from any other party with respect to the disbursement of HST. Please advise. Thank you.
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
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 10:46 AM 
To: Wong, Lilly 
Cc: Barbara Gooblar; Raymond Lau 
Subject: FW: Riverdale HST - Leslieville  

Lilly, Did I already send this e mail to you – I thought I did but I cannot find it. In any event – please ignore the original e
mail if you have it and refer to this one instead.

I hope this finds you well. Please see e mail below from our client which we trust you will find self explanatory. Kindly
confirm your approval to allow our firm to cut two cheques made payable to CRA for disbursement to Urbancorp for
Urbancorp to remit the HST . ( 1 unit did not close until May and payment is not technically due until June 30 which is
why our client is requesting 2 cheques but I am sure 1 cheque will suffice). Also we wish to go on record to advise you
that the name of the HST registrant for the Riverdale lands is TCC/URBANCORP (BAY/STADIUM) LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
/URBANCORP RIVERDALE DEVELOPMENTS INC.

We await your authorization as above.

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

From: Raymond Lau [mailto:raymondl@urbancorp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2016 10:07 AM 
To: Barbara Gooblar 
Cc: Barry Rotenberg; Mark Karoly; Alan Saskin 
Subject: RE: Riverdale HST  

Hi Barbara,

Can you please cut 2 cheques payable to Receiver General of Canada, 875 Heron Road, Ottawa, Ontario, K1A 1B1.

Cheque #1: $2,909,887.40 Dated for May 27, 2016
Cheque #2: $66,884.95 Dated for June 30, 2016

Please send us the cheques prior to May 27, 2016 and we will mail them out when they are due. All the rebate forms
have been signed by Alan and have been mailed out to CRA already.

Thank you,

Raymond Lau 
Sr. Analyst 

120 Lynn Williams Street, Suite 2A, Toronto, Ontario M6K 3N6 
Direct: (416) 583-0250 | Fax: (416) 928-9501 
email: raymondl@urbancorp.com | website:  www.urbancorp.com | Map: Urbancorp

Important Notice:  This email and any accompanying attachments contain confidential information intended only for the individual or 
entity named above. Any dissemination or action taken in reliance on this email or attachments by anyone other than the intended
recipient is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have received this message in error, please delete it and contact the sender by 
return email. 

From: Barbara Gooblar [mailto:bgooblar@harris sheaffer.com]
Sent:Monday, May 16, 2016 2:59 PM
To: Raymond Lau <raymondl@urbancorp.com>
Cc: Barbara Gooblar <bgooblar@harris sheaffer.com>; Barry Rotenberg <brotenberg@harris sheaffer.com>; Mark
Karoly <mkaroly@harris sheaffer.com>; Alan Saskin <alansaskin@gmail.com>
Subject: Fwd: Riverdale HST

Raymond further to our emails below please advise where the rebate forms are and details for submitting payment to
CRA. We would appreciate receiving a response today. Thank you.
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Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Barbara Gooblar <bgooblar@harris sheaffer.com>
Date:May 10, 2016 at 10:48:06 AM EDT
To: Raymond Lau <raymondl@urbancorp.com>
Cc: Christine Honrade <ChristineH@urbancorp.com>, Nicole Costantino <ncostantino@harris
sheaffer.com>, Barbara Gooblar <bgooblar@harris sheaffer.com>
Subject: RE: Riverdale HST

Our firm will pay the HST rebate to CRA – but we do not know the procedure to do so – the HST rebate
forms were sent to Christine for execution – do the rebate forms have to be submitted to CRA? Please
advise us of how payment is made together with the necessary information and we will copy you once
complete.

BARBARA GOOBLAR
SENIOR LAW CLERK

bgooblar@harris-sheaffer.com
Direct: 416-250-2862 
Fax: 416-250-5300

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

Yonge Corporate Centre
4100 Yonge Street, Suite 610, Toronto, ON  M2P 2B5
Telephone (416) 250-5800/Facsimile (416) 250-5300
www.harris-sheaffer.com

If you wish to be removed from any future communication from Harris Sheaffer, please send a blank email to 
unsubscribe@harris-sheaffer.com and you will be removed from future email correspondence within 10 business days. 

One of Canada’s top 5 boutique commercial real estate firms as ranked by Canadian Lawyer Magazine

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email communication is confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me 
at the telephone number shown above or by return email and delete this communication and any copy immediately. Thank you.

From: Raymond Lau [mailto:raymondl@urbancorp.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 10:39 AM 
To: Barbara Gooblar 
Cc: Christine Honrade 
Subject: Riverdale

Hi Barbara,

What is happening with the HST payment for Riverdale? Will your office be making a cheque or will you
be sending money to Urbancorp?
If you are sending it directly to CRA, can you please send the backup to me and Christine Honrade?

Motion Record Page No. 339



6

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

Important Notice:  This email and any accompanying attachments contain confidential information intended only 
for the individual or entity named above. Any dissemination or action taken in reliance on this email or attachments 
by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have received this message in 
error, please delete it and contact the sender by return email.

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 9:21 AM
To: Wong, Lilly; Barry Rotenberg; Mark Karoly
Cc: Montgomery, Paul; Chung, Anna; Prophet, Clifton; 'Zaspalis, Tony'; Barbara Gooblar
Subject: RE: Riverdale  HST   - Leslieville

Acknowledged !

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 4:31 PM 
To: Wong, Lilly; Barbara Gooblar; Barry Rotenberg; Mark Karoly 
Cc: Montgomery, Paul; Chung, Anna; Prophet, Clifton; 'Zaspalis, Tony' 
Subject: RE: Riverdale HST - Leslieville 
Importance: High

Barbara/Barry/Mark, please do not make any payments at this point. We will provide further instructions
shortly. Thanks. Lilly

Lilly Wong 
Partner
T +1 416 369 4630
M +1 416 568 3256
F +1 416 862 7661
lilly.wong@gowlingwlg.com
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From: Wong, Lilly
Sent: May-24-16 4:20 PM 
To: Barbara Gooblar; Barry Rotenberg (brotenberg@harris-sheaffer.com); Mark Karoly 
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
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GST/HST NETFILE - confirmation

Your return has been successfully filed.

Your confirmation number is: 474662

Thank you for using GST/HST NETFILE.

Business name: TCC/Urbancorp (Bay/Stadium)Limited Partnership

Business number: 812421238RT0003

Reporting period: 2016-05-01 to 2016-05-31

Filing date: 2016-06-30

Payment due date: 2016-06-30

Have you signed up for My Business Account? In addition to filing your GST/HST return and being able to view your

correspondence online, you can view account balances, adjust prior returns, and much more.

Line 101 - Sales and other revenue  $699,115.04
Line 135 - Total GST/HST new housing rebates (included in line 108)  $0.00
Line 136 - Deduction for pension rebate amount (included in line 108)  $0.00
Line 105 - Total GST/HST and adjustments for period  $90,884.95
Line 108 - Total ITCs and adjustments  $27,548.86
Line 109 - Net tax  $63,336.09
Line 110 - Instalments and other annual filer payments  $0.00
Line 111 - Rebates (note: rebate forms must be mailed separately)  $0.00
Line 205 - GST/HST due on acquisition of taxable real property  $0.00
Line 405 - Other GST/HST to be self-assessed  $0.00
Line 114 - Refund claimed  $0.00
Line 115 - Amount owing  $63,336.09
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23216605.1 

MASTER SERVICE LIST

As of 25 September 2017 

Court File No.  CV-16-11409-00CL 

ONTARIO 
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE 

COMMERCIAL LIST 

B E T W E E N: 

CANADIAN IMPERIAL BANK OF COMMERCE 

Applicant 
- and - 

URBANCORP (LESLIEVILLE) DEVELOPMENTS INC., 
URBANCORP (RIVERDALE) DEVELOPMENTS INC., & 

URBANCORP (THE BEACH) DEVELOPMENTS INC. 

Respondents 

APPLICATION UNDER section 243 of the Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act, 
R.S.C. 1985, c. B-3, as amended, section 68 of the Construction Lien Act, R.S.O. 1990, c. C.30, 

and under section 101 of the Courts of Justice Act, R.S.O. 1990, c. C.43 

TO: GOWLING WLG (CANADA) LLP 
1 First Canadian Place 
Suite 1600, 100 King Street West 
Toronto, Ontario    M5X 1G5 

Attention:  Clifton P. Prophet 
Tel:  (416) 862-3509 
Fax:  (416) 862-7661 
E-Mail:  clifton.prophet@gowlingwlg.com

Attention:  Frank Lamie 
Tel:  (416) 862-3609 
Fax:  (416) 862-7661 
E-Mail: frank.lamie@gowlingwlg.com

Lawyers for the Applicants, Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce in its capacity 
as Administrative Agent and Lender 
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23216605.1 

AND TO: ALVAREZ & MARSAL CANADA INC. 
Royal Bank Plaza, South Tower 
200 Bay Street, Suite 2900, P.O. Box 22 
Toronto, ON   M5J 2J1 
Monitor 

Attention: Doug McIntosh 
Tel: (416) 847-5150 
Fax: (416) 847-5201 
Email: dmcintosh@alvarezandmarsal.com

Attention: Tony Zaspalis  
Tel:  (416) 847-5171 
Fax:  (416) 847-5201 
Email: tzaspalis@alvarezandmarsal.com

Attention: Amanda Favot 
Tel:  (416) 847-5163 
Fax:  (416) 847-5201 
Email: afavot@alvarezandmarsal.com

Attention: Ryan Gruneir 
Tel:  (416) 847-5151 
Fax:  (416) 847-5201 
Email: rgruneir@alvarezandmarsal.com

Court Appointed Receiver and Construction Lien Trustee of the Respondents 
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23216605.1 

AND TO: BLAKE, CASSELS & GRAYDON LLP 
199 Bay Street, Suite 4000, 
Commerce Court West 
Toronto ON    M5L 1A9 

Attention:  Pamela L.J. Huff 
Tel:  (416) 863-2958 
Fax:  (416) 863-2653 
E-Mail:  pamela.huff@blakes.com

Attention:  Milly Chow 
Tel:  (416) 863-2594 
Fax:  (416) 863-2653 
E-Mail: milly.chow@blakes.com

Attention:  Kelly Peters 
Tel:  (416) 863-4271 
Fax:  (416) 863-2653 
E-Mail:  kelly.peters@blakes.com

Lawyers for the Court Appointed Receiver and Construction Lien Trustee,  
Alvarez & Marsal Canada Inc. 

AND TO: WEIRFOULDS LLP 
Barristers & Solicitors 
The TD Bank Tower, Suite 4100 
66 Wellington Street West 
Toronto, ON     M5K 1B7 

Attention: Danny M. Nunes & Edmond F.B. Lamek 
Tel:  (416) 619-6293 / (416) 367-6311 
Fax:  (416) 365-1876 
Email: dnunes@weirfoulds.com
Email: elamek@weirfoulds.com

Lawyers for the Urbancorp CCAA Entities
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23216605.1 

AND TO: DAVIES WARD PHILLIPS & VINEBERG LLP 
155 Wellington Street West 
Toronto, ON     M5V 3J7  

Attention: Robin B. Schwill  
Tel:  (416) 863-5502 / (416) 367-7460 
Fax:  (416) 863-0900 
Email: rschwill@dwpv.com

Lawyers for the Monitor of the Urbancorp CCAA Entities 

AND TO: KSV ADVISORY INC. 
150 King Street, Suite 2308 
Toronto, ON   M5H 1J9 

Attention: Bobby Kofman / Noah Goldstein / Robert Harlang 
Tel:  (416) 932-6228 / (416) 932-6027 / (416) 932-5306 
Email: bkofman@ksvadvisory.com / ngoldstein@ksvadvisory.com /  
rharlang@ksvadvisory.com

Monitor of the Urbancorp CCAA Entities 

AND TO: BENNETT JONES LLP
3400, One First Canadian Place, Box 130 
Toronto, ON    M5X 1A4 

Attention: S. Richard Orzy / Raj Sahni 
Tel:  (416) 777-5737 / (416) 777-4804 
Fax:  (416) 863-1716 
Email: Orzyr@bennettjones.com / sahnir@bennettjones.com

Lawyers for Alan Saskin 

AND TO: FULLER LANDAU LLP 
151 Bloor Street West, 12th Floor 
Toronto, ON, M5S 1S4 

Attention: Gary Abrahamson 
Tel:  (416) 645-6524 
Email: gabrahamson@fullerllp.com

Proposal Trustee for Alan Saskin 
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23216605.1 

AND TO: TORYS LLP 
79 Wellington St. W., 30th Floor 
TD South Tower 
Toronto, ON   M5K 1N2 

Attention: Adam Slavens 
Tel:  (416) 865-7333 
Fax:  (416) 865-7380 
Email: aslavens@torys.com

Lawyers for Tarion Warranty Corporation

AND TO: ALTUS GROUP 

Attention: Colin Doran 
Email: colin.doran@altusgroup.com

Cost Consultant for Leslieville and The Beach Projects 

AND TO: DICKINSON WRIGHT LLP
Barristers & Solicitors 
199 Bay Street, Suite 2200, P.O. Box 447 
Commerce Court Postal Station 
Toronto, ON  M5L 1G4 

Attention: David P. Preger
Tel: (416) 646-4606 
Fax: (416) 865-1398 
Email: dpreger@dickinsonwright.com

Attention: Lisa S. Corne
Tel: (416) 646-4608 
Fax: (416) 865-1398 
Email: lcorne@dickinsonwright.com

Lawyers for 46 Purchasers of Residential Units at 50 Curzon St., Toronto 
(Urbancorp (Leslieville) Developments Inc.) 
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23216605.1 

AND TO: FASKEN MARTINEAU DUMOULIN LLP 
Bay Adelaide Centre, 333 Bay Street 
Suite 2400, P.O. Box 20 
Toronto, ON   M5H 2T6 

Attention:  Aubrey Kauffman
Tel:  (416) 868-3538 
Fax:  (416) 364-7813 
Email: akauffman@fasken.com

Lawyers for Travelers Guarantee Company of Canada 

AND TO: ROBINS APPLEBY LLP 
Barristers + Solicitors 
2600-120 Adelaide Street West 
Toronto, ON  M5H 1T1 

Attention: Leor Margulies & Dominique Michaud 
Tel:  (416) 360-3372 / (416) 360-3795 
Fax:  (416) 868-0306 
Email: lmargulies@robapp.com / dmichaud@robapp.com

Lawyers for Terra Firma Capital Corporation 

AND TO: GOLDMAN SLOAN NASH & HABER LLP 
480 University Avenue, Suite 1600 
Toronto, ON  M5G 1V2 

Attention: Brendan Bissell 
Tel:  (416) 597-6489 
Fax:  (416) 597-9922 
Email: bissell@gsnh.com

Lawyers for Terra Firma Capital Corporation 
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23216605.1 

AND TO: MARCIANO BECKENSTEIN LLP 
Barristers & Solicitors 
7625 Keele Street 
Concord, ON  L4K 1Y4 

Attention: Shael Beckenstein / Mark Adilman 
Tel:  (905) 760-8773 
Fax:  (905) 669-7416 
Email: sbeckenstein@mblaw.ca / madilman@mblaw.ca

Lawyers for Genesis Home Services Inc. 

AND TO: MINISTRY OF FINANCE (ONTARIO) 
Legal Services Branch 
33 King Street West, 6th Floor 
Oshawa, ON   L1H 8H5 

Attention: Kevin O’Hara LL.M, Senior Counsel 
Tel: (905) 433-6934 
Fax: (905) 436-4510 
E-Mail: Kevin.ohara@ontario.ca

AND TO: DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
The Exchange Tower, 
130 King Street West 
Suite 3400, P.O. Box 36 
Toronto, ON M5X 1K6 

Attention: Fozia Chaudary 
Tel: (416) 952-7722 
Fax: (416) 973-0810 
E-Mail: fozia.chaudary@justice.gc.ca

AND TO: SPEIGEL NICHOLS FOX LLP 
400-30 Eglinton Avenue West 
Mississauga, ON  L5R 3E7 

Attention:  Kim Ferreira 
Tel: (905) 366-9700 x. 229
Fax:  (905) 366-9707 
Email:  kim@ontlaw.com

Lawyers for Urbangreen Construction Ltd. 
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23216605.1 

AND TO: DANA ROSS 
30 Caroline Avenue 
Toronto, ON  M4M 2X7 

Tel:  (416) 708-7930 
Email: dana_lynn_ross@yahoo.com

Purchaser of one of the Townhomes at 50 Curzon St., Toronto 
(Urbancorp (Leslieville) Developments Inc.) 

AND TO: ANWAR JAMAL 
250 Cornell Centre Blvd. 
Markham, ON  L6B 0V9 

Email:  anwar.jamal@hotmail.com

Purchaser of one of the Townhomes at 50 Curzon St., Unit #319  
(Urbancorp (Leslieville) Developments Inc.) 

AND TO: ASHTON BROOKS 
1 Bellhaven Road 
Toronto, ON  M4L 3J4 

Tel:  (519) 546-8271 
Email:  ashtonbrooks@gmail.com

Purchaser of one of the Townhomes at 50 Curzon St., Unit #306  
(Urbancorp (Leslieville) Developments Inc.) 

AND TO: ROBERT COATES LAW OFFICE 
307-120 Carlton Street 
Toronto, ON  M5A 4K2 

Tel: (416) 925-6490  
Fax:  (416) 925-4492  
Email:  robert@coates.com / robert@rgcoates.com

gill.yyz@gmail.com

Lawyers for Robert Gill & Pravin Patel, purchasers of 50 Curzon Street, Unit #111 
(Urbancorp (Leslieville) Developments Inc.) 
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23216605.1 

AND TO: JOSEPH PAK HIM CHAN PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 
203-80 Acadia Avenue 
Markham, ON  L3R 9V1 

Tel: (905) 475-2426  
Fax:  (416) 987-5604  
Email:  jchan@josephphchan.com

Lawyer/Creditor for Joseph Pak Him Chan,  
purchaser of one of the Townhomes at 50 Curzon Street,Toronto 
(Urbancorp (Leslieville) Developments Inc.) 

AND TO: EUN LEE 
Email: jh0302es@yahoo.co.kr

Purchaser of one of the Townhomes at 50 Curzon Street, Unit #515  
(Urbancorp (Leslieville)Developments Inc.) 

AND TO: ADRIAN McCALLA 
Tel: (416) 838-7654 
Email:   theumbrellagroups@gmail.com

Purchaser of one of the Townhomes at 21 Hemlock  
(Urbancorp (The Beach) Developments Inc.) 

AND TO: HARRIS, SHEAFFER LLP 
Yonge Corporate Centre 
Suite 610, 4100 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON    M2P 2B5 

Attention:  Michael Baum 
Tel:  (416) 250-2892 
Fax:  (416) 250-5300 
Email:  mbaum@harris-sheaffer.com

AND TO: CHAITONS LLP 
5000 Yonge Street, 10th Floor 
Toronto, ON  M2N 7E9 

Attention:  Barry Rotenberg 
Tel:  (416) 218-1133 
Fax:  (416) 218-1833 
Email:  brotenberg@chaitons.com
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AND TO: CHARLES SHIN and WON MI SHIN 
Email:   charlesshin85@gmail.com
Email:  chawonmi@gmail.com

Purchaser of one of the Townhomes at 50 Curzon Street, Toronto 
(Urbancorp (Leslieville) Developments Inc.) 

AND TO: USHAVINDER S. BHATIA 
898 Silverthorn Mill Ave 
Mississauga, ON  L5W 1B2 

Tel:  (416) 417-9982
Email: ushvinder@hotmail.com

Purchaser of one of the Townhomes at 21 Hemlock, Unit #28 
(Urbancorp (The Beach) Developments Inc.) 

AND TO: CONCORDE LAW PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 
260 Edgeley Boulevard, Unit 12 
Vaughan, ON  L4K 3Y4 

Attention:  Louis E. Raffaghello, LL.B., LL.M. 
Tel:  (647) 792-1278 Ext: 208 
Fax:  (866) 220-3747
Email: louisr@concordelaw.ca

Lawyers for Ushavinder S. Bhatia 

AND TO: XIAO HONG LING 
Email: luyi9981@gmail.com

Purchaser of one of the Townhomes at 50 Curzon St., Unit #501 
(Urbancorp (Leslieville) Developments Inc.) 

AND TO: MYUNG HO LIM 
Email: zizibe22@yahoo.com

Purchaser of one of the Townhomes at 50 Curzon St., Unit #503 
(Urbancorp (Leslieville) Developments Inc.) 

AND TO: TCC/URBANCORP (BAY/STADIUM) LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
120 Lynn Williams Street, Suite No. 2A 
Toronto, ON   M6K 3P6 
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AND TO: MICHAEL HOMEWOOD 
Email:  homewoodinc@gmail.com

Purchaser of one of the Townhomes on Vince Avenue 
(Urbancorp (The Beach) Developments Inc.) 

AND TO: MIKE TATARI 
104 Harlandale Ave 
Toronto, ON   M2N 1P3 

Tel: (416) 670-4080 
Email: miketatari@live.ca

Purchaser of one of the Townhomes at 50 Curzon St., Unit #306 
(Urbancorp (Leslieville) Developments Inc.) 

AND TO: RYAN FAZA 
Real Estate Representative  
Royal Lepage Realty Plus 
2575 Dundas Street West 
Mississauga, ON   L5K 2M6 

Tel: (905) 617-0037 
Fax: (905) 828-1511 
Email:  rfaza@royallepage.ca

Purchaser of one of the Townhomes at Hemlock, 
(Urbancorp (The Beach) Developments Inc.) 

AND TO: PALLETT VALO LLP 
77 City Centre Drive 
West Tower, Suite 300 
Mississauga, ON  L5B 1M5 

Attention:  Bobby Sachdeva & Wojtek Jaskiewicz 
Tel:  (905) 273-3300 
Email:  bsachdeva@pallettvalo.com
Email: wjaskiewicz@pallettvalo.com

Lawyers to Anita Zhi Ling Huang, Hun-Yu Cao, Birchland Developments Inc., 
Raed Faza, Ushvinder Bhatia and Adrian McCalla 
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AND TO: PEI YUN 
Email: yunp57@hotmail.com

Purchaser of one of the Townhomes at 50 Curzon St., Toronto 
(Urbancorp (Leslieville) Developments Inc.)

AND TO: GIESBRECHT, GRIFFIN, FUNK & IRVINE LLP 
60 College Street 
Kitchener, ON   N2H 5A1 

Attention: Robert Lanteigne 
Tel:  (519) 579-4300 Ext. 236 
Fax:  (519) 579-8745 
Email:  rlanteigne@ggfilaw.com

Lawyers for Assignor of Residential Unit at 50 Curzon St., Toronto 
(Urbancorp (Leslieville) Developments Inc.) 

AND TO: DELIA TSE AND CHAN WING DANNY TSE 
Email: deliatse88@gmail.com
Email: tsewing1688@gmail.com

Assignor of Residential Unit at 50 Curzon St., Toronto  
(Urbancorp (Leslieville) Developments Inc.) 

AND TO: CASSELS BROCK & BLACKWELL LLP 
40 King Street West, Suite 2100 
Toronto, ON  M5H 3C2 

Attention:  Mark St. Cyr 
Tel: (416) 869-5462 
Fax:  (416) 640-3209 
Email:  mstcyr@casselsbrock.com

Lawyers for the Respondent, 1481614 Ontario Inc. formerly carrying on business 
as Coldwell Banker Case Realty 
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AND TO: LAKS, KOCOVSKI  
717 Pape Avenue, Suite 303 
Toronto, ON     M4K 3S9 

Attention: James Lak 
Tel:  (416) 466-1900 Ext: 22 
Fax:   (416) 466-1919 
E-mail: laksko@bellnet.ca

Lawyers for Assignors (Delia Tse and Chan Wing Danny Tse) of Residential Unit 
at 50 Curzon St., Toronto (Urbancorp (Leslieville) Developments Inc.) 

AND TO: MILLER THOMPSON LLP
60 Columbia Way, Suite 600 
Markham, ON  L3R 0C9 

Attention: Enzo Di Iorio
Tel:  (905) 415-6711 
Fax:  (905) 415-6777 
Email:   ediiorio@millerthomson.com

Attention: Cara Shamess 
Tel:  (905) 415-6464 
Fax:  (905) 415-6777 
E-Mail:  cshamess@millerthomson.com

Lawyers for Midland Appliance 

AND TO: ALFRED S. SCHORR  
Barrister & Solicitor 
227 Eagle Street East, Suite 2900 
Newmarket, ON    L3Y 1J8 

Attention: Alfred S. Schorr 
Tel:  (905) 940-9252 
Fax:  (905) 940-5583 
Email: Alfred@schorrlaw.ca

Lawyers for Living Realty and International Home Marketing 
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AND TO: NEAL OWEN PALOMINO 
160 Upper Canada Drive 
North York, ON    M2P 1S8 

Tel:  (416) 878-8806 
Email:   nealpalomino@sympatico.ca

Purchaser of one of the Townhomes at 50 Curzon St., Toronto  
(Urbancorp (Leslieville) Developments Inc.) 

AND TO: SAMEUL HO AND ANITA CHEUNG 
51 Franklin Ave 
North York, ON   M2N 1B8 

Email:  samuel.sh.ho@gmail.com

Purchaser of one of the Townhomes at 50 Curzon St., Unit #309 
(Urbancorp (Leslieville) Developments Inc.) 

AND TO: SELINA NAZIM 
199 Richmond Street West, Suite 2402 
Toronto, ON M5V 0H4 

Tel:  (416) 565-6270 
Email:   selinapitt@rogers.com

Purchaser of one of the Townhomes at 50 Curzon St., Unit 119 
(Urbancorp (Leslieville) Developments Inc.) 

CONSTRUCTION LIEN CLAIMANTS: 

AND TO: DELZOTTO, ZORZI LLP 
4810 Dufferin Street, Suite D  
Concord, ON  L4K 4L6 

Attention: Robert Calderwood 
Tel: (416) 665-5555 
Fax: (416) 665-9653 
Email:  rcalderwood@dzlaw.com

Lawyers for Furkin Construction Inc. 
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AND TO: D'ALIMONTE LAW  
Professional Corporation  
4300 Steeles Avenue West, Unit #27 
Woodbridge, ON    L4L 4C2 

Attention:  Joseph D’Alimonte 
Tel:  (905) 264-1553 
Fax:  (905) 264-5450 
Email: jdalimonte@bellnet.ca

Lawyers for NG Marin Inc.

AND TO: HAMMOND FLESIAS 
3800 Steeles Avenue West, Suite 300 
Vaughan, ON  L4L 4G9 

Attention:  Richard Hammond 
Tel: (905) 850-8550 x 400 
Fax: (905) 850-9998 
Email: rhammond@hammondflesias.com

Lawyers for Lido Construction Inc. 

AND TO: LOOPSTRA NIXON LLP 
135 Queens Plate Drive, Suite 600 
Toronto, ON  M9W 6V7 

Attention:  Alison Kuchinsky 
Tel: (416) 748-4771 
Fax:  (416) 746-8319 
Email:  akuchinsky@loonix.com

Attention:  Michael B. McWilliams 
Tel: (416) 746-4710 
Fax:  (416) 746-8319 
Email:  mmcwillaims@loonix.com

Attention:  Christophe Shammas 
Tel: (416) 748-5121 
Fax: (416) 746-8319 
Email: cshammas@loonix.com

Lawyers for Canadian Rental Centres and Emergency Propane Services Inc. 
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AND TO: KENNALEY CONSTRUCTION LAW 
58 Peel Street 
Simcoe, ON   N3Y 1S2 

Attention:  Robert J. Kennaley 
Tel:  (519) 426-2577 
Fax:  (519) 426-3777 
Email:  rjk@kennaley.com

Lawyers for Orin Contractors Corp. and Roni Excavating Limited 

AND TO: BISCEGLIA & ASSOCIATES  
7941 Jane Street, Suite 200 
Concord, ON    L4K 4L6 

Attention: Emilio Bisceglia 
Tel:  (905) 264-1632 
Fax:  (905) 264-1059 
Email:   ebisceglia@lawtoronto.com

Lawyers for Alpa Stairs and Railings Inc. 

AND TO: DRUDI ALEXIOU KUCHAR LLP  
7050 Weston Road, Suite 610 
Vaughan, ON   L4L 8G7 

Attention:  Marco Drudi 
Tel:  (905) 850-6116 
Fax:  (905) 850-9146 
Email: mdrudi@dakllp.com

Lawyers for Uptown Hardware Limited 
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AND TO: PHILIP HORGAN LAW OFFICE  
301-120 Carlton Street  
Toronto, ON   M5A 4K2 

Attention:  Philip Horgan 
Tel:  (416) 777-9994 
Fax:  (416) 777-9921 
Email:   phorgan@carltonlaw.ca

Attention:  Mary Zettel 
Tel:  (416) 777-9994 
Fax:  (416) 777-9921 
Email:   mzettel@carltonlaw.ca

Lawyers for Commercial Two Construction Inc. 

AND TO: KOSKIE MINSKY LLP 
20 Queen Street West, Suite 900 
Toronto, ON    M5H 3R3 

Attention: Jeffrey Armel 
Tel:  (416) 595-2125  
Fax:  (416) 204-2892  
Email:   jarmel@kmlaw.ca

Lawyers for EXP Services Inc. 

AND TO: TORKIN MANES LLP  
1500-151 Yonge Street  
Toronto, ON   M5C 2W7 

Attention: Kayla Kwinter 
Tel:  (416) 863-1188 
Fax:  (416) 863-0305 
Email:   kkwinter@torkinmanes.com

Lawyers for MDF Mechanical Limited 
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AND TO: 

AND TO: 

CASSELS BROCK & BLACKWELL LLP 
Scotia Plaza, 40 King Street West, Suite 2100 
Toronto, ON   M5H 3C2 

Attention: Todd Robinson 
Tel:  (416) 869-5300 
Fax:  (416) 360-8877 
Email:   trobinson@casselsbrock.com

Lawyers for Sterling Tile & Carpet 

MINISTRY OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND CLIMATE CHANGE 
(ONTARIO) 

Legal Services Branch 
135 St. Clair Ave. West, 10th Floor 
Toronto, ON  M4V 1P5 
Fax: 416.314.6579 

Nadine Harris 
Tel: 416.212.4998 
Email:nadine.harris@ontario.ca

AND TO: CITY OF TORONTO  
Litigation Section, Legal Services Division 26th Floor, Metro Hall, Stn. 1260,  
55 John Street Toronto, ON M5V3C6  

Attention: Christopher Henderson 
Email: chender3@toronto.ca 

AND TO: JOHN LO FASO PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 
3700 Steeles Avenue West, Suite 600 
Woodbridge, ON  L4L 8K8 

Attention: John Lo Faso 
Tel:  (905) 856-3700 
Fax: (905) 850-9969 
Email: johnlofaso@westonlaw.ca

Lawyers for Silvio Construction Co. Ltd. 
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Court File No. CV-16-11409-00CL  
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SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE 

(COMMERCIAL LIST) 
Proceedings commenced at Toronto

MOTION RECORD 

GOLDMAN SLOAN NASH & HABER LLP 
Barristers & Solicitors 
480 University Avenue, Suite 1600 
Toronto, Ontario 
M5G 1V2 

R. Brendan Bissell [LSUC No. 40354V] 
Email: bissell@gsnh.com
Tel:   (416) 597-6489 
Fax:   (416) 597-3370 

Lawyers for Terra Firma Capital Corporation




